

D Additional Resources



Additional Resources

This Appendix contains a list reference material compiled with the goal of aiding in implementation of the Plan. This is not meant to be an exhaustive list of resources or bibliography, nor was all of the material used in the creation of the Plan. The resources listed in this Appendix contain additional detail and information that can help inform local decision makers, interested parties, or those tasked with implementing the Plan on behalf of their organization or municipality. For more information on local planning efforts in the Region, please refer to the county planning department's website listed below.

- Dutchess County Department of Planning and Development: <http://www.co.dutchess.ny.us/countygov/departments/planning/plindex.htm>
- Orange County Department of Planning: <http://www.orangecountygov.com/content/124/1362/default.aspx>
- Putnam County Department of Planning, Development, and Public Transportation: <http://www.putnamcountyny.com/planningdept/>
- Rockland County Department of Planning: <http://co.rockland.ny.us/planning/>
- Sullivan County Division of Planning and Environmental Management: <http://co.sullivan.ny.us/Departments/DepartmentsNZ/PlanningandEnvironmentalManagement/tabid/3225/default.aspx>
- Ulster County Department of Planning: <http://www.co.ulster.ny.us/planning/>
- Westchester County Department of Planning: <http://planning.westchestergov.com/>

Additional resources can be found on the websites of the non-County Consortium members:

- Center for Research, Regional Education & Outreach: <http://www.newpaltz.edu/crreo/>
- Pace University Land Use Law Center: <http://www.law.pace.edu/landuse>
- New York Council of Nonprofits: <http://www.nycon.org/>
- Northern Westchester Energy Action Consortium: <http://www.nweac.org/>
- Southern Westchester Energy Action Consortium: <http://www.sweac.org/>

Materials Management

- NYSDEC, 2010. Beyond Waste: A Sustainable Materials Management Strategy for New York State. <http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/41831.html>



- Dutchess County, 2012. Draft Local Solid Waste Management Plant (LSWMP). http://www.dccra.org/reports/LSWMP_12-4-10.pdf
- Orange County, 2010. LSWMP. <http://www.thrnewmedia.com/assets/OCSWMPDraft.pdf>
- Rockland County, 2011. LSWMP.
- Sullivan County, 1992. LSWMP.
- Ulster County, 2009. Ulster County Annual Recycling and Municipal Solid Waste Report Data. <http://www.ucrra.org/recycling/graphstats.htm>
- Westchester County, 2011. Annual Report <http://www.westchesterda.net/2011annualreport.pdf>
- NYSDEC, 2012. Division of Solid & Hazardous Materials, Annual Planning Unit Recycling Report – All County Planning Units.
- EPA, 2009. Sustainable Materials Management: The Road Ahead. <http://www.epa.gov/smm/vision.htm>
- Sustainable Materials Management Coalition, 2012. Sustainable Materials Management – A New Materials Hierarchy, Solutions to Barriers, and Recommendations for a Path Forward. http://www.michaeldbaker.com/documents/smm_final_report.pdf
- EPA, 2008. Planning for Natural Disaster Debris. <http://www.epa.gov/osw/conserves/imr/cdm/pubs/disaster.htm>
- Brown, Milke, and Seville, 2011. Disaster Waste Management: A Review Article. http://ir.canterbury.ac.nz/bitstream/10092/6199/1/12635544_LitReview_rev3.pdf

Agriculture and Open Space

- Glynwood, 2010. The State of Agriculture in the Hudson Valley. <http://www.glynwood.org/publications-multimedia/state-of-ag/>
- Northeast State Foresters Association, 2007. The Economic Importance and Wood Flows from New York’s Forests. http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/lands_forests_pdf/economic.pdf
- American Farmland Trust, 2004. Agricultural Economic Development for the Hudson Valley. http://www.farmlandinfo.org/documents/29796/Hudson_Valley_AED_Complete_Technical_Report.pdf
- Rondout Valley Growers Association: www.rondoutvalleygrowers.org
- Scenic Hudson: www.scenichudson.org
- Cornell Cooperative Extension- Agriculture and Food Systems Programs <http://www.cce.cornell.edu/Ag/Pages/default.aspx>



- United States Department of Agriculture- Agriculture Census: <http://www.agcensus.usda.gov>
- Sullivan County Farm Network: <http://www.sullivancountyfarmnetwork.org/>
- Sullivan County Department of Agriculture: <http://co.sullivan.ny.us/Departments/DepartmentsNZ/PlanningandEnvironmentalManagement/Agriculture/tabid/3257/default.aspx>
- Dutchess County Agriculture and Open Space: <http://www.co.dutchess.ny.us/CountyGov/Departments/Planning/16864.htm>
- Orange County Department of Planning- Agriculture Division: <http://www.orangecountygov.com/content/124/1362/1462/4632/default.aspx>
- Putnam County Department of Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board: <http://www.putnamcountyny.com/agboard/>
- Rockland Farm Alliance: <http://www.rocklandfarm.org/>
- Ulster County Farm Bureau: <http://www.ucfbny.org/>
- Ulster County Department of Planning: <http://www.co.ulster.ny.us/planning/>

Economic Development

- NYS 2100 Commission, 2013. Recommendations to Improve the Strength and Resilience of the Empire State's Infrastructure. <http://www.rockefellerfoundation.org/uploads/files/7c012997-176f-4e80-bf9c-b473ae9bbb3.pdf>
- Scenic Hudson. Securing New York City's Foodshed Plan. <http://www.scenichudson.org/files/u2/scenic-hudson-farmland-case-statement.pdf>
- Patterns for Progress, June 2011. Housing the Hudson Valley: A Discussion Brief on the Future of Housing Policy, Markets and Growth. http://www.upstatehouse.com/view/full_story/14430626/article-Housing-the-Hudson-Valley-Report-Examines-Future-of-Policy--Markets--and-Growth-in-Region
- Mid-Hudson Regional Economic Development Council, 2011. Strategic Plan. http://regionalcouncils.ny.gov/themes/nyopenrc/rc-files/midhudson/MHREDCSPFINAL11_12_11.pdf
- Mid-Hudson Regional Economic Development Council, September 2012. Focus on the Future: Progress Report. <http://regionalcouncils.ny.gov/mid-hudson/091712/progressreport>
- CRREO, SUNY-New Paltz, Spring 2010. Regional Well-Being. Finding Agreement in the Mid-Hudson Valley: How We're Doing, Where We're Going - Economy, Environment and Quality of Life. <http://www.newpaltz.edu/crreo/rwb/>



- The Hudson Valley Focus, 2011. The Economic Impact of Tourism in New York. <http://www.rocktourism.com/images/pdf/NYS-Tourism-Impact-Hudson-Valley.pdf>
- New York State Department of Labor, Division of Research and Statistics. New York State Green Jobs Survey: Report for the Hudson Valley Region. <http://www.labor.ny.gov/stats/green/hudsonvalley.pdf>
- Hudson Valley Agribusiness Development Corporation, October 2008. Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy.
- The Dyson Foundation/Marist Poll, 2012. Many Voices, One Valley survey <http://www.manyvoicesonevalley.org>
- Glynwood's Keep Farming Program: <http://www.glynwood.org/programs/keep-farming/>
- Our Hudson: <http://www.ourhudson.org>
- American Planning Association, Economic Development Division: <https://www.planning.org/divisions/economic>
- Green Guru Network: <http://www.greengurunetwork.com>
- Sustainable Hudson Valley: <http://www.sustainhv.org>
- CRREO: <http://www.newpaltz.edu/crreo/>

Energy

- IRC, 2009. State of Markets Report. www.isorto.org
- NYISO, 2012. Load and Capacity Data Gold Book. www.nyiso.com
- NYISO, 2012. Reliability Needs Assessment. www.nyiso.com/public/about_nyiso/fundamentals_of_planning/reliability_planning/index.jsp
- NERC, 2012. Summer Reliability Assessment. www.nerc.com
- US Census, 2012. American Community Survey. Fact Finder. www.census.gov
- NYSERDA, 2012. Energy Data and Prices. www.nyserda.ny.gov/Energy-Data-and-Prices-Planning-and-Policy/Energy-Prices-Supplies-and-Weather-Data.aspx
- NYSERDA, 2012. Energy Fast Facts. www.nyserda.ny.gov/Energy-Prices-Supplies-and-Weather-Data/Energy-Statistics.aspx
- NWEAC, 2011. Mid-Hudson Regional Energy Solutions Road Map. www.nweac.org/2011/10/26/the-mid-hudson-regional-energy-solutions-road-map/
- NY DEC, 2010. New York State Climate Action Council Interim Report 2010. <http://www.dec.ny.gov/energy/80930.html>
- New York State Energy Planning Board, 2013. New York State Energy Plan. <http://www.nysenergyplan.com>
- New York State Energy Planning Board: www.nysenergyplan.com



- New York State Transmission and Distribution Systems Reliability Study and Report
- NYSERDA, 2011. Patterns and Trends: New York State Energy Profiles: 1996–2010. www.nyserda.ny.gov
- NERC, 2013. Peak Demand and Energy Projection Bandwidths: 2004-2013 Projections. www.nerc.com
- NYISO, 2012. Power Trends. www.nyiso.com
- U.S. Department of Energy, 2012. U.S. Renewable Energy Technical Potentials: A GIS-Based Analysis NREL/TP 6A20-51946. www.osti.gov/bridge/
- U.S. Energy Information Agency, 2012. State Energy Data System. www.eia.gov/state/seds/
- U.S. Department of Energy, 2012. U.S. Energy Information Agency, Annual Energy Outlook. www.eia.gov/oiaf/aeo/
- U.S. Department of Energy, 2012. Database of State Incentives for Renewables & Efficiency. www.dsireusa.org
- Energize New York: <http://energizeny.org>
- NYSERDA, 2012. Energy Analysis Program. www.nyserda.ny.gov/Energy-Data-and-Prices-Planning-and-Policy/Energy-Analysis.aspx
- NYSERDA, 2012. Energy Data and Prices. www.nyserda.ny.gov/Energy-Data-and-Prices-Planning-and-Policy/Energy-Prices-Supplies-and-Weather-Data.aspx
- Energy Improvement Corporation: www.energyimprovementcorp.org
- Local Energy Aggregation Network: www.leanenergyus.org
- New York Renewable Portfolio Standard: www.nyserda.ny.gov/Program-Planning/Renewable-Portfolio-Standard.aspx
- New York State Public Service Commission: www.dps.ny.gov
- Property Assessed Clean Energy: <http://pacenow.org>
- Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative: www.rggi.org
- State and Local Energy Report: www.stateenergyreport.com

Land Use, Livable communities, and Transportation

- US EPA, 2009. Smart Growth Guidelines for Sustainable Design & Development. http://www.epa.gov/dced/pdf/sg_guidelines.pdf
- US EPA, 2010. Sustainable Design and Green Building Toolkit For Local Governments. <http://www.epa.gov/region4/recycle/green-building-toolkit.pdf>
- US EPA, 2012. Trip Generation Tool for Mixed-Use Developments. http://www.epa.gov/dced/mxd_tripgeneration.html
- US EPA, 2009. Nelson, Kevin. Essential Smart Growth Fixes for Urban and Suburban Zoning Codes. http://www.epa.gov/dced/pdf/2009_essential_fixes.pdf



- US EPA, 2012. Nelson, Kevin. Essential Smart Growth Fixes for Rural Planning, Zoning, and Development Codes. http://www.epa.gov/dced/pdf/rural_essential_fixes_508_030612.pdf
- US EPA, 2012. Examples of Codes That Support Smart Growth Development. <http://www.epa.gov/smartgrowth/codeexamples.htm>
- US EPA, 2012. Smart Growth. <http://www.epa.gov/dced/index.htm>
- Seskin, Stefanie. Smart Growth America, 2012. Complete Streets Local Policy Workbook <http://smartgrowth.org/>
- Schilling, Elizabeth, and Mara D'Angelo. Smart Growth America, 2012. From Vacancy to Vibrancy. <http://www.smartgrowthamerica.org/>.
- Bhatt, Neha, and Elisa Ortiz. Smart Growth America, 2011. Transit Campaign Planning: A strategy template for organizers smartgrowthamerica.org.
- Edrington, Suzie, Jonathan Brooks, Linda Cherrington, Meredith Highsmith, and Matt Sandidge. Texas Transportation Institute, 2012. Toolkit for Rural Transit Operations and Financial Planning. Texas Transportation Institute Transit Mobility Program. <http://tti.tamu.edu/group/transit-mobility/files/2012/11/Toolkit-with-Appendix-for-Rural-Transit-Operations-and-Financial-Planning-Final.pdf>
- Nolon, John R. Environmental Law Institute, 2001. Well Grounded: Using Local Land Use Authority to Achieve Smart Growth.
- Hass, Peter, Gajus Miknaitis, Harley Cooper, Linda Young, and Albert Benedict. Center for Transit-Oriented Development, 2010. Transit Oriented Development and The Potential for VMT-related Greenhouse Gas Emissions Growth Reduction. Center for Transit-Oriented Development. <http://www.cnt.org/repository/TOD-Potential-GHG-Emissions-Growth.FINAL.pdf>
- Bordoff, Jason, and Pascal Noel. The Brookings Institution, 2008. Pay-As-You-Drive Auto Insurance: A Simple Way to Reduce Driving-Related Harms and Increase Equity. http://www.brookings.edu/~media/Research/Files/Papers/2008/7/payd_bordoffnoel/07_payd_bordoffnoel_pb.PDF
- New York State, 2010. New York State Climate Action Council. Climate Action Plan Interim Report. <http://www.climatestrategies.us/library/library/view/108>
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Transit Cooperative Research Program. Summary of Research Findings: Assessing and Comparing Environmental Performance of Major Transit Investments. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_rrd_105.pdf
- Salon, Deborah, Marlon Boarnet, Susan Handy, Steven Spears, and Gil Tal. Transportation Research Board, 2012. How do local actions affect VMT? A critical review of the empirical evidence. <http://amonline.trb.org/1sc769/1sc769/1>



- Transportation Research Board, 2009. Driving and the Built Environment: The Effects of Compact Development on Motorized Travel, Energy Use, and CO2 Emissions. <http://onlinepubs.trb.org/Onlinepubs/sr/sr298.pdf>
- United States Energy Information Administration, 2011. Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the United States 2009.
- H T Affordability Index. Center for Neighborhood Technology. Center for Neighborhood Technology. <http://htaindex.cnt.org/>
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Guide for Implementing Bus on Shoulder (BOS) Systems. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_rpt_151.pdf
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Ridesharing as a Complement to Transit. <http://www.trb.org/TCRP/Blurbs/166923.aspx>
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Toolkit for Estimating Demand for Rural Intercity Bus Services. <http://www.trb.org/TCRP/Blurbs/165858.aspx>
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Public Participation Strategies for Transit. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_syn_89.pdf
- Transportation Research Board, 2012. Public Participation Strategies for Transit. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_syn_87.pdf
- Tachieva, Galina, 2010. Sprawl Repair Manual. Washington D.C.: Island Press, Print.
- Dunham-Jones, Ellen and June Williamson, 2011. Retrofitting Suburbia: Urban Design Solutions for Redesigning Suburbs: Updated Edition. Hoboken, NJ: John Wiley & Sons.
- Orange County Planning Department, 2011. Regional Plan Association, and Lincoln Institute of Land Policy. Orange County Design Manual. http://www.orangecountygov.com/filestorage/124/1362/4663/Orange_County_Design_Manual.pdf
- Stiffler, Natalie, Polytechnic State University, 2011. The Effect of Transit-Oriented Development on Vehicle Miles Traveled: A Comparison of a TOD versus a non-TOD Neighborhood in Carlsbad, CA. California. <http://digitalcommons.calpoly.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1590&context=theses>
- Sallenger Jr, Ashbury H., Kara S. Doran, and Peter A. Howd, 2012. Hotspot of accelerated sea-level rise on the Atlantic coast of North America. <http://www.nature.com/nclimate/journal/v2/n12/full/nclimate1597.html>
- Blanchard, Jennie and John R. Nolon, U.S. Green Building Council, 2012. Neighborhood Development Floating Zone: A Model Ordinance to Foster Green Community Development Using the LEED for Neighborhood Development Rating System. https://new.usgbc.org/sites/default/files/Neighborhood_Development_Floating_Zone_2012_Part_B_1h_pdf



- Byerly, Meg, Jennie Nolon Blanchard, John R. Nolon, and et al. U.S. Green Building Council, 2012. Technical Guidance Manual for Sustainable Neighborhoods. https://new.usgbc.org/sites/default/files/Neighborhood_Development_Floating_Zone_2012_Part_B_1h_pdf
- American Planning Association. Job-Housing Balance. APA publication (login required). <http://www.planning.org/pas/reports/>
- American Planning Association . Community Indicators. APA publication (login required). <http://www.planning.org/pas/reports/>

Water

- Center for Research Regional Education and Outreach, Fall, 2010. Discussion Brief #4, Hudson Valley Water: Opportunities and Challenges. http://www.newpaltz.edu/crreo/brief4_water_online_version.pdf
- United States Geological Survey, 2005. Estimated Use of Water in the United States in 2005, County-Level Data. <http://water.usgs.gov/watuse/>
- New York State Department of Health, 2008. Drinking Water Infrastructure Needs of New York State. http://www.health.ny.gov/environmental/water/drinking/docs/infrastructure_needs.pdf
- NYSDEC, 2008. Wastewater Infrastructure Needs of New York State. http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/infrastructure_rpt.pdf
- USDA Water and Environmental Programs: http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/UWEP_HomePage.html
- US EPA, 2010. Control and Mitigation of Drinking Water Losses in Distribution Systems. http://water.epa.gov/type/drink/pws/smallsystems/upload/Water_Loss_Control_508_FINALDEC.pdf
- New York State Energy Research & Development Authority, 2010. Water & Wastewater Energy Management. <http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/Page-Sections/Commercial-and-Industrial/Sectors/Municipal-Water-and-Wastewater-Facilities/~media/Files/EERP/Commercial/Sector/Municipalities/best-practice-handbook.ashx>
- American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy, Alliance for Water Efficiency, 2011. Addressing the Energy-Water Nexus, A Blueprint for Action and Policy Agenda. <http://aceee.org/white-paper/addressing-the-energy-water-nexus>
- US EPA, September, 2010. Energy Conservation Measures for Wastewater Treatment Facilities. <http://water.epa.gov/scitech/wastetech/upload/Evaluation-of-Energy-Conservation-Measures-for-Wastewater-Treatment-Facilities.pdf>



- Patrick J. Phillips and Robert W. Bode, U.S. Geological Survey, 2002. Concentrations of Pesticides and Pesticide Degradates in the Croton River Watershed in Southeastern New York. <http://ny.water.usgs.gov/pubs/wri/wri024063/>
- NYSDEC, 2003. Fact Sheet. New York State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) Draft Permit Renewal with Modification: Indian Point Electric Generating Station. http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/permits_ej_operations_pdf/IndianPointFS.pdf
- Summary of the adjudicatory proceedings is available at: http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/legal_protection_pdf/indianir.pdf
- US EPA, 1995. Guidance document, Combined Sewer Overflows: Nine Minimum Controls. <http://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyNET.exe/200041XP.TXT?ZyActionD=ZyDocument&Client=EPA&Index=1995+Thru+1999&Docs=&Query=&Time=&EndTime=&SearchMethod=1&TocRestrict=n&Toc=&TocEntry=&QField=&QFieldYear=&QFieldMonth=&QFieldDay=&IntQFieldOp=0&ExtQFieldOp=0&XmlQuery=&File=D%3A\zyfiles\Index%20Data\95thru99\Txt\00000002\200041XP.txt&User=ANONYMOUS&Password=anonymous&SortMethod=h|-&MaximumDocuments=1&FuzzyDegree=0&ImageQuality=r75g8/r75g8/x150y150g16/i425&Display=p|f&DefSeekPage=x&SearchBack=ZyActionL&Back=ZyActionS&BackDesc=Results%20page&MaximumPages=1&ZyEntry=1&SeekPage=x&ZyPURL>
- The Center for Watershed Protection, 2012. The Impervious Cover Model. <http://www.stormwatercenter.net/monitoring%20and%20assessment/imp%20cover/impcover%20model.htm>
- US EPA Low Impact Development (LID) program: <http://water.epa.gov/polwaste/green/index.cfm>
- US EPA ENERGY STAR for Wastewater Plants and Drinking Water Systems: http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?c=water.wastewater_drinking_water

Attachment 1 - Greenhouse Gas Inventory

- US EPA, 2012. Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990–2010. <http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/ghgemissions/usinventoryreport.html>
- IPCC, 2006. IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories. <http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/2006gl/index.html>
- C40 Cities Climate Leadership Group and ICLEI 2012, 2012. Local Governments for Sustainability. Global Protocol for Community-Scale Greenhouse Gas Emissions (GPC), Pilot Version 1.0. http://www.iclei.org/fileadmin/user_upload/documents/Global/Programs/GHG/GPC_PilotVersion_1.0_May2012_20120514_01.pdf
- US EPA, 2012. Emissions & Generation Resource Integrated Database GRID2012 Version 1.0. <http://www.epa.gov/cleanenergy/energy-resources/egrid/index.html>



- U.S. Energy Information Administration, 2012. (SEDS) State Energy Data System for New York. http://205.254.135.7/state/seds/seds-states.cfm?q_state_a=NY&q_state=New%20York
- EPA Greenhouse Gas index: <http://epa.gov/climatechange/emissions/ghgdata/index.html>.
- NYSDOT Environmental Science Bureau, 2009. Mobile 6.2 CO Emission Factors for project-Level Microscale Analysis, Appendix A. <https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/environmental-analysis/manuals-and-guidance/epm/repository/coeftab0.pdf>
- Air Resources Board, 2010. Local Government Operations Protocol. Version 1.1. http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/protocols/localgov/pubs/lgo_protocol_v1_1_2010-05-03.pdf
- US Forest Service, FIA Program: Forest Inventory Data Online: <http://apps.fs.fed.us/fido/>
- Carbon OnLine Estimator (COLE) data are based on USDA Forest Service Forest Inventory & Analysis and Resource Planning Assessment data. <http://www.ncasi2.org/COLE/>

Attachment II - Climate Change Vulnerability

- Colorado State University and Bridgewater State University, 2012. 2012 Tropical Cyclone Landfall Probabilities. United States Landfalling Hurricane Probability Project. <http://landfalldisplay.geolabvirtualmaps.com/>
- Hazards & Vulnerability Research Institute, 2011. The Spatial Hazards Events and Losses Database for the United States, Version 9.0. <http://www.sheldus.org/>
- NASA, 2005. What's the Difference Between Weather and Climate?. http://www.nasa.gov/mission_pages/noaa-n/climate/climate_weather.html
- NYS Department of Environmental Conservation, 2012. Climate Change Program for the Hudson River Estuary. <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/39786.html>
- NYSERDA, 2011. Responding to Climate Change in New York State: The ClimAID Integrated Assessment for Effective Climate Change Adaptation in New York State. Technical Report. <http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/Publications/Research-and-Development/Environmental/EMEP-Publications/~media/Files/Publications/Research/Environmental/EMEP/climaid/11-18-response-to-climate-change-in-nys.ashx>
- Fernald, Sarah, Christopher Mitchell, Christine Healy, and Lisa Renee Williams, 2012. The Impact of Tropical Storms Irene and Lee on Submerged Aquatic Vegetation and Water Quality in the Tivoli Bays. Conference on the Impacts of Tropical Storms Irene



and Lee on the Hudson River.

http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&ved=0CDQQFjAA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hres.org%2Fjoomla%2Fimages%2Fstories%2FConferences%2FConference.Handbook.docx&ei=vk_PUO2bNoeo2wWWoICQBw&usg=AFQjC_NFHITcBVYczy3EWE-hzFRiei8fJBg&bvm=bv.1355325884,d.b2I&cad=rja

- Riverkeeper, 2011. How is the Water? Sewage Contamination in the Hudson River Estuary. http://www.riverkeeper.org/wp-content/uploads/2011/08/RvK_How-Is-the-Water_2006-10.pdf
- US EPA, 2012. Frequently Asked Questions. Sanitary Sewer Overflows and Peak Flows. http://cfpub.epa.gov/npdes/home.cfm?program_id=4
- Barnard, Patrick, 2011. 'Heat Related' Delays on Metro-North New Haven Line Reported. <http://norwalk.patch.com/articles/heat-related-delays-on-metro-north-new-haven-line-reported>
- Center for Disease Control, 2006. Heat-Related Deaths--United States, 1999-2003. <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5529a2.htm>
- NOAA, 2012. 2011 Summary of Hazardous Weather Fatalities, Injuries, and Damage Costs by State. <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/hazstats/state11.pdf>
- NOAA, 2011. C-CAP Land Cover Atlas. Coastal Change Analysis Program (C-CAP). <http://www.csc.noaa.gov/ccapatlas/#>
- NOAA National Weather Service, 2012. Natural Hazard Statistics: 2011 Heat Related Fatalities. <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/hazstats/heat11.pdf>
- North East State Foresters Association 2007. The Economic Importance and Wood Flows from New York's Forests. http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/lands_forests_pdf/economic.pdf
- SHELDUS, 2011. SHELDUS Spatial Hazard Events and Losses Database for the United States. SHELDUS 9.0. <http://webra.cas.sc.edu/hvri/products/sheldus.aspx>
- Transportation Research Board, 2011. Critical Issues in Aviation and the Environment. Transportation Research Circular, no. Number E. <http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/circulars/ec148.pdf>
- Wadsworth Center. Disease Carriers. Edited by New York State Department of Health. <http://www.wadsworth.org/databank/borreli.htm>
- Weber, Christopher L, and Scott H Matthews, Penn State University, 2008. Food-Miles and the Relative Climate Impacts of Food Choices in the United States. http://psufoodscience.typepad.com/psu_food_science/files/es702969f.pdf
- Esseks, Dick, and Lucy Joyce, Farmland, 2008. Farm Viability in Urbanizing Areas. Case Study Report: Orange County New York.



<http://www.farmland.org/resources/sustaining-agriculture-in-urbanizing-counties/OrangeFinalRept.pdf>

- Hazards & Vulnerability Research Institute, University of South Carolina, 2011. The Spatial Hazards Events and Losses Database for the United States, Version 9.0. University of South Carolina. <http://www.sheldus.org/>
- Insurance Information Institute, 2012. Catastrophes: US. U.S. Natural Catastrophes. http://www.iii.org/facts_statistics/catastrophes-us.html
- US Global Change Research Program, 2009. Global Climate Change Impacts in the United States. <http://www.globalchange.gov/publications/reports/scientific-assessments/us-impacts>
- US EPA, 1995. Planning for Disaster Debris. <http://www.epa.gov/osw/consERVE/imr/cdm/pubs/disaster.htm>.
- Kebede, A., 2009. Assessing Potential Risks of Impacts of Climate Change on Coastal Landfills. <http://repository.tudelft.nl/view/ir/uuid%3A2fbad788-285d-46b8-9173-964a09702902/>
- NYS Department of Public Service, 2012. Utility Performance Report Following Hurricane Irene and Tropical Storm Lee. NYS Department of Public Service. <http://documents.dps.ny.gov/public/Common/ViewDoc.aspx?DocRefId={AD5B750D-A5DC-4ABB-972F-EB0557269D9F}>
- Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc., 2011. Report of on Preparation and System Restoration Performance. Hurricane Irene August 28, 2011 through September 3, 2011 and Tropical Storm Lee September 5, 2011 through September 8, 2011. Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc. <http://documents.dps.ny.gov/public/Common/ViewDoc.aspx?DocRefId={4526ACB5-F9B0-478F-B547-36627B3769D1}>
- Sea Level Rise Task Force, 2010. New York State Sea Level Rise Task Force Report to the Legislature. http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/administration_pdf/slrtffinalrep.pdf
- USACE, 2011. Disaster Impact Models & Mapping - Past Storm Events. <https://eportal.usace.army.mil/sites/ENGLink/DisasterImpactModels/Past%20Storm%20Events/Forms/AllItems.aspx?RootFolder=%2fsites%2fENGLink%2fDisasterImpactModels%2fPast%20Storm%20Events%2f2011%2firene&FolderCTID=&View={FE687E11-DB84-4F4B-8CEC-D4F97E1BA5BD}>
- Wasik, K., 2006. Tulane Environmental Law Journal. Municipal Liability for Disaster Debris Disposal.